From: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal
Cc: Boring, Susan; Garwin Yip; Alston, Naseem

Subject: Re: Archive I&S Sections

Hi Susan,

I archived the older versions for GS and SH but left the 'to reviewers' versions and the 'clear do not change'
versions. Steelhead 1&S has 2 clear versions (1 saved yesterday, | saved today) so there are 3 steelhead [&S
sections. Also, to Garwin's previous email, the steelhead 1&S he reviewed also included Jeff Stuart's
review/comments.

Garwin,
Which version should we be working on now? I'm planning on tackling some comments tomorrow
Cheers,

Joe

On Tue, May 7, 2019 at 11:29 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi Susan,

There was only one version of the I&S for w-r and one for s-r in the main folder - I've
been archiving along the way.

latest w-r: 2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT WR V2.rd bje
latest s-r: 2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT SR V1 srb

Hey Garwin,
I assume you created the "..to reviewers" versions. Can I archive those?

Thanks,
Brian

On Tue, May 7, 2019 at 9:18 AM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Joe and Brian!

If you have a few minutes, can you please go into the 1&S folder and archive all older versions of your
sections. There is an "Archive" folder that contains many old versions and files that are no longer needed. It
would be great if we could move everything that isn't being used or the most current out of the way to avoid
version control issues and confusion.

Thanks so much!



Susan

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19
NMEFS Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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Brian Elirott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov

Joe Heublein

California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3719

FAX: 916-930-3629
joe.heublein@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@NOAAHSHEH\ES



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

